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fhall be taken as remaining due upon the bond bearing date the 5 th day of 
March 1703, and be computed with inter eft 'from ftuch time as the 
money fecured by the faid bond became payable until the payment thereof 
andft and as a charge upon the heritable ejlate : And it is further ordered 
and adjudged, that the faid decree, order, or interlocutory fentence of the 
4th July lad, whereby the Lords of Council and S eft on did find, “  that 
%i the faid bond of~*]ooo\, granted to the appellant Ann by her late 

hujbandy and the ejlate for life, in the hotife granted alfo to her by 
u her faid late hujband, could not fubftfl as difiitiFl feparate rights, and 
t( that Jhe could not claim the houfioo Id goods, by virtue of her contract 
“  of marriage, without deducing the vafue thereoffrom the fuid bond, 
<c and therefore fufiained the reafon of the reduElion of the decree men- 
<c tioned in the faid appealf as to thofetwo articles be reverfed•

For Appellants, ST. Powys. P , King.
For Refpondent, Rob. Raymond. J . Pratt.

T he judgment of the Court of Seffion on the point of the max­
im debitor nonprafumitur donare, though here reverfed, is dated as 
an'exifting cafe in the Dictionary of Decifions, vol. II. voce
prefumption, p. 145. and in Erfkine, B. 3. Tit. 3. §93.

%

William Lord Vifcount Kilfyth, Sir Hugh Cafe
Paterfon o f Bannockburn, John Murray of 
Touchadam, Archibald Seton of Touch, 
and John Erfkine of Balgounie, Heritors 
of the Parifh of St. Ninians in the Shire 
of Stirling, for themfelves and in name 
and behalf of the other Heritors of the 
faid Parifh, - - - * - Appellants ;

The Moderator and Prefbytery of Stirling, Refpondents.

I3th J une 1713*
TViW Cearf.—  Rea tons fufficient to reduce a decreet of erc&ion o f a new parifh.

-— The reafons o f reduction ought to have been advifed before ordering a 
new proof and perambulation.

|  N  1696, an application was made to the Prefbytery of Stirling 
*  by certain heritors of the parifh of St. Ninians, fetting forth 
that the faid parifh being near ten miles in length from weft to 
eaft, and fix in breadth from north to fouth, and very populous,

• it was impoflible for one perfon to ferve the cure $ and feveral of 
the parifhioners being at confiderable diftance from, and having 
bad toads to the church, could very feldom attend divine frrvice ; 
and there being free teinds therein fufficient for the maintenance 
of two minifters, the application therefore dated, that it was.ne- 
ceffkry that the faid parilh Ihould be divided, and a new church
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ere&ed in the eaft part thereof. The Prefbytery, having made 1 
perambulation in confequence of this application, agreed that there 
fhould be a new parifh church erected and built at Sauchinford, and 
that certain lands by them mentioned fhould be disjoined from the 
parifh of St. Ninians, and annexed to the new parifh of Sauchinford*

Accordingly, in 1697, the moderator of the faid prefbytery 
brought an action before the then commiflioners for plantation of 
churches and valuation of teinds, againfl the heritors or proprie­
tors of the faid parifh of St. Ninians, for disjundtion of certain 
lands from that parifh, and eredting them into a new parifh; and 
to have a new church eredted at Sauchinford, and aitipend fet­
tled and allocated to fuch minifter as fhould be ordained to the 
new parifh. Appearance was made by the appellants and other 
heritors of the parifh in this adtion, as defenders therein, and the 
lords commiflioners appointed two of their own number, or any 
one of them, to perambulate the bounds, and to report what was 
proper to be done.

The commiflioners fo appointed, accordingly met at Sauchin­
ford, and after fome fteps taken by them, gave it as their opi­
nion, that a new eredtion was proper and neceflary in the eaft end 
of the faid parifh of St. Ninians, and that Sauchinford was the 
mofl convenient place for building the new church; and in thefe 
•terms they made their report to the faid commiflioners for plan­
tation of churches, &c. Thefe commiflioners, by their interlo­
cutor, on the 26th of January 1697-8, “  Separated and disjoined 
4‘ the lands” therein particularly mentioned “  from the church 
** and parifh of St. Ninians, and united and eredted them into a 
u  new parifh by themfelves, and decerned and ordained a new 
<c church to be built for the eafe of all the inhabitants of the faid 
<s lands at Sauchinford, to be thereafter called the parifh church 
i( of Sauchinford, and ordained letters of horning to be diredted

to the heritors and parifhioners to meet and ftent themfelves for 
€( buying ground for the church and church-yard, and for build- 
i( ing the faid church and church-yard walls and manfe.”  The 
defenders in the faid action prefented a petition reclaiming againfl; 
faid interlocutor, infilling that a new eredlion was unneceffary, 
and even if it were neceflary, that Sauchinford was not a proper 
place for the new erection : but the lords commiflioners, on the 
2d of February thereafter, adhered to their former interlocutor. 
And in thefe terms decree was extradted.

Nothing, however, was done in confequence of this decree 
till June 1709, when the refpondents brought an adtion before * 
the lords of council and feflicn as commiflioners for plantation of 
churches and valuation of teinds, againft the heritors of the pa­
rifh to modify, allocate, and appoint a ftipend for a minifter to 
the faid new kirk and parifh, called the parifh of Sauchinford.

And the appellants, on the other hand, brought their adtion 
to reduce and fet afide the faid decree, on the grounds, that the 
methods preferibed by the lords comniiflioneTS themfelves in per­
ambulating and furveying the faid parifh, and adjulling a place 
f#r building the fiid church, were by no means obferved ; that
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the church was to have been built in the'mofl: inconvenient part 
of the parifh ; and likevvife, that feveral of the heritors were not 
called in the faid action, particularly the Duke of Mpntrofe, then 
a minor, his tutors or guardians, nor the truftees of Cowan’s Hof- 
pital, who were confiderable proprietors in the parifh.

The lords commiflioners pronounced an interlocutor on the 
n th  of February 1712-13 in the following terms: “  Before an- 
“  fwer to the reafons of reduction, ordain the haill parifhes of St. 
u  Ninians and Sauchinford to be perambulated, and for that 
ts efFedl grant commiflion to the flierifF of Linlithgow or his de- 
“  pute to take and receive the oaths and depofitions of fuch fa- 
€t mous witnefles as (hall be adduced for clearing the didances of 
<c places, or any other points which may happen to be contro- 
<c verted„with relation to the new eredfed parifh, or the conve- 
€S niency or inconveniency of the new eredled kirk; and in the 

mean time appoint the whole heritors of both parifhes to de- 
(S pone upon their rentals before the (aid commiflioners.”

The appellants reclaimed, praying the lords commiflioners to 
determine with regard to the reafons of reduction in the firft 
place, before putting the heritors to the trouble or expence, 
which would be the confequence of the former interlocutor: but 
on the 18th of February 1712-13; the lords commiflioners “  ad- 
u hered to their former interlocutor.”

The appeal was brought from “  a decree made by the lords Entered
fC commiflioners for plantation of kirks and valuation of teinds 21 APr|b 

• .1  ̂ , . 1713.“  in the y6ar 1697-8 ; and of two interlocutors of the n th  and 
<c 18th of February 1712-13, made by the lords of council and 
“  feflion.”

Headi of the Appellants* Argument.
*

I f  a new eredfion were neceflary, it ought to have been done 
with the confent of the heritors of the parifh; but though the 
appellants and all the heritors, except Sir John Schaw of Gree- 
noch, and Mr. Greenyards his fa&or, (who made the original ap­
plication to the prefbytery,) pleaded againft this new erediion, yet 
the lords commiflioners paid no regard to fuch oppofltion, but 
over-ruled the plea of the appellants. This arbitrary mode of 
proceeding in fimilar cafes occafioned the parliament of Scotland, 
when they vefled the powers, formerly lodged with the commif- „ 
fioners for plantation of churches, in the lords of feflion, to make 
an exprefs injundlion, that they fhould not disjoin any parifhes, 
eredt or build new churches, or annex or difmember churches, 
but with confent of the heritors having three parts in four at lead 
of the valuation of the parifh to be disjoined. And though this 
adl of parliament be pofterior to the decree of 1697-8, yet the 
reafon and jufl foundation of the law ought to have lome weight 
to avoid this decree.

'T h e  methods prefcribed by the lords commifiioners themfelves 
for perambulating the parifli were not obferved by thofe entrufled 
by them. For they only went into one corner of the parifn, and 
refufed to perambulate the whole parifh, when defircd by feme of
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the heritofs; and, without taking the depofitions of witneAe^ 
either touching the neceflity of a new ere&ion, or the place 
where the new church (hould be erected, they put fome queftions 
to the perfons accidentally prefent, and went to a certain place 
where they could not fee the tenth part of the parifti, and had 
only in view that very part and thofe very lands contained in the 
prelbytery’s report. Upon this very flight view, they reported 
that a new eredtion was neceflary, and that Sauchinford was the 
mod convenient place for building the church. This favoured 
foTnuch of partiality, firft to appoint a perambulation upon the 
defire of only two heritors, and then to perambulate only that 
.part which thofe two defired, being near to their own houfes, that 
the decree ought certainly to have been reduced for that reafon. 
And if any new erection were ncceflary, Sauchinford is the mod 
improper place in the whole parifli; for it is within two miles of 
the old parifli church, and none of the lands annexed to the new 
eredlcd parifli are above three miles diftant from fuch old church, 
and have a very good road to it, and feveral neighbouring 
churches; whereas feveral parts of the fouth-weft end of the 
parifli are feven or eight miles diftant from the old church, and 
have very bad roads to it, and the new intended church will be 
two miles farther diftant from thefe places.

It is an unqueftiooable rule and maxim of the law of Scotland, 
that any adlion of this kind, if not brought againft all the heri­
tors or proprietors, is in itfeif void, even againft thofe againft 
whom it is brought. In the prefent cafe, neither the Duke of 
Montrofc’s tutors, nor the truftees of Cowan’s Hofp'tal, who are 
confiderable proprietors, were called, and confequently the de­
cree muft be reduced. This is fo certain a rule that it has never 
been difputed or controverted, and the Lords of Seflion were fo 
fenfible of this, that they declined to give judgment upon it, but 
in a manner delayed it by their interlocutor of the n t h  of 
February Jaft.

If the decree of 1697-8 were fo illegal and informal, it is ap­
prehended the Lords of Seflion were in the wrong to decline 
giving judgment upon them, and to ordain a new perambulation \ 
for all that trouble and expence was to no purpofe, till it were 
determined whether the decree was good or not, and confequently 
a new erection neceflary.

% «

Heads of the Rtfpcndent*s Argument.
The original application in this matter to the prefbytery in 

1696, was by many of the heritors of the parifli, with concur­
rence of the minifter* The decree which was obtained being in 
the hands of Sir John Schaw (the chief heritor who obtained it), 
and he happening to die leaving his fun a minor, the refpojidents 
could not ior feveral years procure the fame to be exhibited.

When a commilTion of perambulation is granted, efpecially by 
judges to any of their own number, concerning the fituation or 
bounding of any place, the fame is beft executed by ocular in- 
lpeci.on, which the com mi (fi oners here made from eminences to

which-
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which they were conduced by the appellants themfelves, and 
from whence they viewed the circumjacent places within the faid 
parifh, as appears by their report. As to their not perambulating 
the whole parifh, there was no reafon for fuch perambulation, 
fince the libel, whereon the commiffion was founded, related 
only to the eaft end of the parifh of St. Ninians, for a divifioa 
whereof the fuit was exprefsly brought.

"With regard to the obje&ion, that all the heritors were not • 
fummoned in the original action, it fufficiently appeared by the 
decreet therein, that as well the Duke of Montrofe and his mo* 
ther and her hufband, as the then mafters (the foie managers) of 
Cowan’s Hofpital were all duly fummoned.

It was to obviate every colour of objettion for want of a fuffi- 
cient perambulation, that the Lords of Sefiion, before determin­
ing the reafons of redu£tion, granted commiffion for a new pe­
rambulation, and to take the depofitions of the heritors upon 
their rentals, extant in procefs. And when the appellants peti* 
tioned againft fuch new perambulation, &c. and prayed that the 
reafons of reduction might be firft determined, as their petition 
was only defigned for delay, their lordfhips refufed the fame.

After hearing counfel, it is ordered attd adjudged, that the de- Judgment, 

cree and interlocutors in the faid appeal complained ofy be reverfed.

For Appellants, Rob. Raymond. Tho. Lutwychef
For Refpondent, P . King. John Pratt.
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George Innes, Provoft, Kenneth Mackenzie, 
Alexander Falconer, and James Charles, 
Baillies of the Burgh of Elgin, and James 
Ruffell, Beadle or Sexton,

The Minifters of the Church of Elgin, her 
JVIajefty’s Advocate, and John Dundas, 
Procurator for the Church of Scotland, -

Cafe $o.
Kaimes’ s 
Law Traits*

appellants; p. *76.
J d Maclaurin’s

Ctim . Cafes, 
p. 582.

Refpondents.

3d July 1713.
*in Appeal from Interlocutors of the Court of S ’Jfon, and Decrees of the Court o f

'JuJhciary founded therton.
Ittrujion into Churches.— The Magi lira tes of Elgin, being pannelled and cqn- 

vidted under the alts *695, c. z2 ., and 1 7 1 ' ,  c 7. o f an intrulion into the 
Parilh Church, and a fine impofed upon them, the Judgment is xeverfed.

p A R T  of the ancient cathedral church of Elgin was fitted up 
K  for divine fervice in the modern form, and ufed as the parifli 
church of Elgin. Adjoining to this parifh church, but feparated 
from it by a wall with a mutual door of communication was a 
chapel called the Little or Eajl Kirh  ̂which was alio fitted up with 
pews and defks for publick worfhip ; and of this Little Kirkt the 
appellants, who aje of the epifeopal communion, contended that
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